Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

29 June 2018

Mr. Michael Best

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 35394

411A Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

Reference: F-2017-01196
Dear Mr. Best:

This is a final response to your appeal, received on 6 June 2017, to the Agency Release Panel
(ARP) from your request for records under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).

The ARP carefully considered your petition and determined that the appeal should be granted in
part. As the Executive Secretary of the ARP, I am the CIA official responsible for informing you
of the appellate determination, described more fully in what follows.

In reversing some aspects of the initial action, the ARP determined that the fact of the existence or
nonexistence of records responsive to this request is not in itself classified. We conducted searches
reasonably calculated to locate other responsive records in addition to the two responsive
documents you have already found and located two such records. One record may be released in
full. A copy is enclosed.

The ARP concluded that the second document must continue to be withheld in its entirety on the
basis FOIA exemptions (b)(1) and (b)(3). With respect to our (b)(3) denial, the relevant statutes
are Section 6 of the CIA Act of 1949, and Section 102A(i)(1) of the National Security Act of 1947.

In accordance with the provisions of the FOIA, you have the right to seek judicial review of this
determination in federal district court. Alternatively, the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) offers mediation services to resolve disputes between FOIA requesters and federal
agencies. Using services offered by OGIS does not affect your right to pursue litigation. For more
information, including how to contact OGIS, please consult its website at http://ogis/archives.gov.

Sincerely,

Allison Fong
Executive Secretary
Agency Release Panel

Enclosure




) Approved for Release: 2018/06/27 C05765648

O RN
. _'J: At

3. . -
. o)
et ead -
[
A -
.

T CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

FER YN
0: Director _

Federsl Buregu of Investigation .

Attention: Mr. C. D, Deloach ) .
FRON:  Bobert A. Schow D S e

Assistant Director _,_—-————‘r’

SUBJEC?: ILetter Concerning Soviet Threat to Alasks

~

Abtached is 2 copy of = letter addressed to the Centrsl Intelli-
gence Agenoy, in which the Soyiet threamt to Alaska snd Canada is dis-
cusssd in very genseral terms by Mr.

Arthur H, Carpenter of Newman,
California. The latter has not been informed of the disposition of

this letter and this Agency contemplates no farther action on ths
subject. _ '

S0 DB-34064
Encl: 1 copy of letter

Distribution: The Aseistant Chief of Staff, 6-2
Department of the Army

IN

2
o :
LY \:
¢ ~~' . ,-:”- ”~, 7 7 '
—— L A2 T “"
VAT RACORI T e
- o . b
Y MAR 4 1851 )
] ' "‘_‘- R, G- - &
|
|

Approved for Release: 2018/06/27 C05765648

L




¢

. "the U5 Gove

" event of attac

© - up the Ala
. BRussian Attornaey

‘'we 414 .seheé -s_one', 111 feel

“member of t

~British Columbia areas, or
'Sense. ' '[ | -7

.- . “.;‘:,4_ L
ey
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| Diring the years o 194 3Llidt 546, I wag stationed in Northerp

Canada with %&t‘e‘ipr‘e'e' in the| Yukon Teriitory as

there I was director of security and intelligence \for the Northwest Ser-
vice Command ilhich later was taken .ov_er.!‘lw the 6tY Service Command, Our

duties qop'g'i ted ?f security § ,pro’tec%:l’oixl of projects along the| Alaska

he Canol project| together with limisdn work with the|North West
Momunted Police, Our intell o operations were [limited as we were functioning
in. friendly. ;‘pun_t'-, Lowever as the projects covered British Columbla, the

Tukon Territory, and Northwes Territories. We d{d however come in contact
“with largb numbers of Cana_di:E Civilians 1iving adjacent to or employed by
nt | on the projects. ' | -

,?-ﬁhi;le‘ wé found the { 1adq 1':0 be
ing! toward -tl,l_f_j,,r Goverr
they were, either gocialists o commmniste, Of coyrse at that time Russia
was our ally and most of ‘them did not féel constricted in discussing the
matter, It muet be assumed t many of them d eupport Canada in the.
' by Ruseia, however th_aré vat also/a good nuceleus| for a
S5th columm 'p;’::ic}'ﬂ'a;.rly if were further supperted by direct infil-
tration ,o{f mTasi,ax': Communist ' .

+ hard voi'kingl,.people
t and in many, cases

1

- | There whs eome evidence althofigh unoonf ian
infiltration [to some extent sht be teking place) during the years. of .
1945 and 1946. During the course of sofie of our vestigations we came
in contact w ;group that were suppopedly running a trucking route

b j hre, ‘thei: ters tied in viith a
located at A » This attorney was
according. to r'epo’rte one of leadez?s! in the co ist movement! in

med, that Russian

that erea., The group as a whole were Russians. matter was dropped
hovever, as we had no instructions to check co ists and were in fact
instructed !

t toi check that jphage.

I
[ |

8 there I/ became well scquainted with a -
Horthwest Mounted Police who had during his career spent
several years working as an under coverl man investigating commmi:st
activities for the Police and his opinions were that if they (Canada)
ever became 'Imbro;ﬂod with Byseia that there was a very militant group
of Commniets in Oanada that would support Ruseia or a Revolution with
all thelr strength. His opifion was thht the largest portlon of khie
group could be found in the floreien elepents that|live in the Alberta
} Northwestern Canada in a more gongr:a\l

ing the time I
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